PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GROUP
Permian Basin Region
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Artesia, NM 88210

We have recently received the casinghead gas over production report as of September 1993
showing the James-E #13 well in the Cabin Lake Delaware Field with a cumulative over production
of 35,750 mcf. The allowable was increased to 374 mcfd effective October 1993. By our
calculations this overage has been reduced to 19,075 by December 31, 1993.

We would like to continue to make up the over production by limiting casinghead gas production
to approximately 6,500 mcf per month compared to the 11,594 mcf monthly allowable. This
would eliminate the over production in four months. Your approval is requested to make up the
over production in this manner.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Kent Oberle

cc: Donna McDonald
Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504
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